

# Wisconsin Conservation Congress

## District 6 Spring 2017 Meeting

### Meeting Minutes



ORDER OF BUSINESS	March 7, 2017	7 PM	Pittsville VFW Legion Hall
-------------------	---------------	------	----------------------------

#### I. ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS

##### A. CALL TO ORDER

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY	Stan Brownell at 7:10 PM
----------------------------	--------------------------

##### B. ROLL CALL

ATTENDEES	Joe Stuchlak, Scott Pitta, Peter Hellios, Lavonne Liebzeit, Allen Jacobson, Jason Wood, Chris Underwood, Robert Niksic, Jeff Johnson, Mark Saemisch, Jerry Hamerley, Jody Bigalke, Maurice Amundson, Eugene Muench, Alan Balliet, Roger Greenwood, Stan Brownell, Tyrone Larson, Jeff Giese, Mike Nicholson, Scott McAuley, Jeff Kelm, Marlin Laidlaw, Al Lobner
EXCUSED	John Jones, Wayne Schmidt, Robby Yost, Bryce Luchterhand, Don Wyeth, Tara Rueth, Bill Waughtal, Patrick LaBarbera, Ronald Church
UNEXCUSED	none
GUESTS	Jennifer Bergman, Kris Johanson, Korey Trowbridge, Dan Baumann

##### C. AGENDA APPROVAL/REPAIR

DISCUSSION	none
ACTION	none

##### D. REVIEW COMMITTEE MISSION STATEMENT

DISCUSSION	none
ACTION	none

##### E. PUBLIC COMMENTS

DISCUSSION	none
ACTION	none

#### II. INFORMATION & ACTION ITEMS

##### A. FISHERIES

DISCUSSION	Jennifer Bergman gave report on fisheries projects and personnel issues.		
ACTION	none		
PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE			DEADLINE
N/A			N/A

##### B. WILDLIFE

DISCUSSION	Kris Johanson gave Wildlife report with a detailed report on the progress of the Elk Project.
------------	---

<b>ACTION</b>	none
<b>PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>
N/A	N/A

### **C. LAW ENFORCEMENT**

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	Korey Trowbridge gave report on changes that are happening for LE and what those implications are with regard to fisheries, wildlife, and State Parks. There was also discussion on personnel changes and how these changes will affect LE in the future.	
<b>ACTION</b>	none	
<b>PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>	
N/A	N/A	

### **D. WEST CENTRAL REGION**

Dan Bauman gave a report on what is happening within the region and how personnel and other changes will be handled in the future.

### **E. SPRING HEARING PROCEDURES**

Stan Brownell District 6 Councilor went over what the procedure would be for the Spring Hearings. Stan also reviewed the questions for the Spring Hearings and what the responsibilities are for County Delegates. There was also a review of how to handle resolutions.

## **III. MEMBERS MATTERS**

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	Mike Nicholson and Jeff Giese from Portage County reported that they did not receive their packets for the Spring Hearings. Scott Pitta expressed his concerns with High Capacity Wells and what effect they would have on neighboring wells. Maurice Amundson spoke on his support for the WDNR magazine. Scott McAuley gave a report on some of the things happening within the CDAC committees. Tyrone Larson asked about the possibilities of lifetime licenses and it was recommended that he write a resolution and present it at his county Spring Hearing meeting.
<b>ACTION</b>	none

## **IV. ADJOURNMENT**

<b>MEETING ADJOURNED</b>	<b>9:05</b>
<b>SUBMITTED BY</b>	<b>Al Lobner</b>
<b>DATE</b>	<b>March 7, 2017</b>

**2016 Wisconsin Conservation Congress Delegate Roster District 6**

\* indicates new delegates

3/08/2017

County	Dist.	Position	Exp	Term	First Name	Last Name	Present	Absent	Excused	Unexcused
ADAMS	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Wayne	Schmidt			X	
ADAMS	D6	Chair	####	2 years	John	Jones			X	
ADAMS	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Robby	Yost			X	
ADAMS	D6	Vice Chair	####	3 years	Scott	Pitta	X			
* ADAMS	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Joe	Stuchlak	X			
CLARK	D6	Vice Chair	####	3 years	Tara	Rueth			X	
CLARK	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Lavonne	Liebzeit	X			
CLARK	D6	Chair	####	3 years	Peter	Hellios	X			
* CLARK	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Bryce	Luchterhand			X	
* CLARK	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Don	Wyeth			X	
JACKSON	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Jason	Wood	X			
JACKSON	D6	Vice Chair	####	2 years	Chris	Underwood	X			
JACKSON	D6	Chair	####	3 years	Allen	Jacobson	X			
* JACKSON	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Patrick	LaBarbera			X	
JACKSON	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Bill	Waughtal			X	
JUNEAU	D6	Vice Chair	####	2 years	Jody	Bigalke	X			
* JUNEAU	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Jeff	Johnson	X			
* JUNEAU	D6	Chair	####	3 years	Robert	Nicksic	X			
JUNEAU	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Mark	Saemisch	X			
* JUNEAU	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Jerry	Hemerley	X			
MONROE	D6	Chair	####	3 years	Maurice	Amundson	X			
MONROE	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Eugene	Muench	X			
MONROE	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Roger	Greenwood	X			
MONROE	D6	Vice Chair	####	3 years	Stan	Brownell	X			
* MONROE	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Alan	Balliett	X			
PORTAGE	D6	Chair	####	3 years	Tyrone	Larson	X			
PORTAGE	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Vacant					
PORTAGE	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Mike	Nicholson	X			
* PORTAGE	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Jeffry	Giese	X			
PORTAGE	D6	Vice Chair	####	3 years	Ronald	Church			X	
WOOD	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	James	Winkler			X	
WOOD	D6	Chair	####	3 years	Scott	McAuley	X			
WOOD	D6	Vice Chair	####	3 years	Al	Lobner	X			
WOOD	D6	Delegate	####	3 years	Marlin	Laidlaw	X			
WOOD	D6	Delegate	####	2 years	Jeff	Kelm	X			